
Hsiao Tong ([KKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday,3 April 2019 11:54 AM
To: 'hr@networkcourier.com.sg'
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB 9339E(AXA) & SLQ 7584D ALONG/AT UPPER

SERANGOON RD TWD BENDEMEER ROAD ON ?0/03/?019

03 April 2019

M/S NETWORK EXpRESS COURTER SERVTCES PTE LTD

Atln: Ms Doisy

Deor Sir/ Mdm

OUR REF : CC4IASMI9005405/po3
YOUR REF : GBB 9339E
ACCTDENT tNVOtVtNG GBB 9339E(AXA) & StQ 7584D AT.ONG/AT UppER SERANGOON RD TWD BENDEMEER
ROAD ON 20/03/2019

We refer lo the obove subject motler. We wrile 1o inform you thot we ore lhe loss odjuster oppointed by
your motor insurer, AXA lnsuronce Pte Ltd to deol with the third porty cloim ogoinst your policy.

We hove received o cloim from KAH MOTOR CO SDN BERHAD octing on beholf of lhe owner of SLQ 7584D
ogoinsl your motor insuronce policy.

Bosed on the occident report ond occident scenorio, we ore of the view thol liobility is nol in your driver
fovour os it is o heod-to-reor collision. We will therefore proceed io negoliote for on omicoble seltlement
with the Third Porly.

Pleose be informed thoi your No Cloim Discount {NCD) moy be offecled os o result of lhe cloim ogoinsi
your policy.

We sholl proceed io deol with ihe cloim{s) subjeci lo the merils of the cose ond occording to lhe righls
offorded under lhe policy. Should you nol be seeking lhe prolection of your policy ond seek to toke
conduci of third porty cloim(s) orising from this incidenl, ot your own cost ond defence, pleose reply 1o us

within l0 doys from lhe dole of this lelter. Your inteni musl be formolly expressed lo us ond ocknowledged
by us.

Your full co-operolion in the hondling of the cloim is required ond kindly submil lhe following to
chewht@lkkouio.com wilhin l0 doys from the dole of this letier if not provided ot our reporting centre. The
list below is not oll inclusive ond further documenl moy bq required:

o Police report, Police Investigotion resull, oppeol ogoinst the Troffic Police offence ond stotus (if ony)
. Driver's driving license or foreign driving license or vocotionol license (if ony)
. Authorisotion Letier/ Employment Leiler from your compony
. Coloured phologrophs of occident scene (if ony)
o Coloured phoiogrophs of domoge to oll vehicles involved (lf ony)
o Video footoge of occident (if ony)
. Stotemenl ond/or police report from independent witness(es) (if ony)
. lf you or your possenger(s) ore filing o cloim ogoinst ony of the involved Third Porty{s), you ore lo

keep us informed of your legol represenlotive (s) ond lhe stotus of lhe clqim

To prolect your interesl{s) in the hondling of ihis cloim, pleose do not discuss liobility with ony of the Third
Porty(s) ond/or their legol representotives, or moke ony compromise or setllement wilhoul AXA's prior
knowledge ond consent.



This lelier should not be regorded os o woiver by AXA of thek rights lo repudiote ony cloim becouse of ony
breoch of policy terms ond corditions you ond/or your outhorised driver moy hove commilted.

ln ihe event of receiving ond hondling of ony third porly injury cloim(s), AXA sholl keep you informed of ihe
finol indemnity upon conclusion of the motter(s).

lf you need ony clorificoiion, pleose do not hesilote to conloct us ol 67423197 or emoil us ol
chewht@lkkoulo.com.

Pleose quote the cloim reference when you conloct us thot we con ossist you more effeclively.

Best Regarals,

Hsiao Tong, Chew I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com I fax 674l-4109

Blk SL Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4o89$)
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Vehlde Nol GBBs33sE (lhtd v€hI

Modelr HONDA HR-V-I.5 (A)cr .\7EArn (TP veh)

Date ol accident/ Timel 2Aln3t?n19

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Atly Dsrsoni,l lniurY Claims

to:

AXA THIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTTEMENT

NOTt!

1. PLEASE CXPRESSTY RESERVE YOUR CI.IENT'S RIGHTS IF SO REqUIRED IN ITIIS SETTLTMENT OOCUMET.'T.

2. THls SETTLEMENT lS ON A WITHOUT PROUoICE EASIS ANO SHOULO NOT COI'ISIRUED AS AN AoMlsslON OF

I.IABITITY ON AXA ANO IHEIR CLIENT/TORTFEAsOR IN ANY MANNEN WHATSOEVEB.

3. AXA RESERVES THEIR RIGHTS UNOER THE POIICY TERMS & CONOITIONS AS WELL A5 THEIR RIGHTS III tAW.

Only appll.dble to rental clalm - All document !.e to be ilbmfttEd wlth thii settlerhcnt confi.matlon. ln ihe eveni rental

agreement / lnvol.es arenot rec6lv.d withln 7 doyr ofthis slgned conrirmatlon, we wlll automatlcally revert to lors of!se clalm

perthe NIMA rdtes.

We/l conflrrned that thts ls a lull .hd fl.al .ettlem.nt that we and or our client have/had/has agalnst you (AxA and their

policyholder/authoriied driverlo rtfea 50 r) for rny and all losses (pasvprese nt/futu re) a r lslng from this.ccident

we cgnflrmed that we have the aulhorW ofoqr.llent to act for.nd on their behalf h thls accident.
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Name of R€presentative: mond Toh

AxA lnsurance Pte Ltd (CompanyReS. No.:199903512M)

8 Shenton Way *24-01 AXA Tower SingaPore0588ll
A/lA Customer Centre {01-21/22
Telephonel +65 6880 4888 - axa.com.sg

Name ot Witness: JefOme Tan
oater 09/1 0/201 9

Repak Estimate tS tt.elf,.tt+'
Final Repalr colt (v1/Gsr) 7185.9S
Loss ofUse 8 davs at S 60 oo Der dav

Rental{,fanvl davs at S Der drY
LTA / GlASearch Fee

Others: :5

Final Satt,.ln.niSum rS 7 665.99
Pavee N.ne I Kah Molor co sdn Bhd
lsThlrd Prrty Workshop GIA Registered? lr/l YES I I NO (kln dly Indlca te below)

Al for on GIA ReSlstered Workshop: Agrced Llabiliry (,6)

Bl ForGlA Reglster€d Wortshop: B0 t-A AppllBblells:f No BoLAsc€narlo Noij?L

sOLA Llabllity: -___l!o-i*) *sessed Llabllity ('):-"..."--...--_(%)

'ksessed Llobillty to be llled only lot choln collsions andtot coses whete BOLAdoes not opply.

Remarksr


